From: dehloptoxic. Env. Health

To: Marie Rose Javier

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; "Voytek Bajsarowicz"; "Al Atkinson"; "Charles Rome"
Subject: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 1:33:56 PM

ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE

CASE: NOT YET, 620 CENTRAL AVE

Your recently submitted document was successfully uploaded to the Alameda County Environmental
Health Toxics Program ftp site. The document will appear in the case file within the next 2 to 3
business days. Your case worker has been notified of the document submittal. If the document
requires a response from this agency and you have not heard from your case worker within 60 days
from the date your submittal was accepted, please contact the case worker.

Online case files can be reviewed at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all

From: Marie Rose Javier [mailto:mjavier@envamerica.com]

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 11:18 AM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; 'Voytek Bajsarowicz'; 'Al Atkinson'; ‘Charles Rome'
Subject: Report Upload

Please be advised that ENV America’s “Work Plan to Evaluate a Pipeline Leak, Remove
Affected Soil, Replace the Pipeline, and Restore the Area to its Original Condition” for
Federal Building 2C in Alameda has been uploaded to the County’s ftp site. As a case
has not been opened yet, I was unable to put an RO number in the file title; the file is
named “RO#_Work Plan-Federal Building 2C_2009-09-23.pdf.” Voytek Bajsarowicz is
available at 415.989.9933 x.222 if you have any questions.

Marie Rose P. Javier

Office Administrator

ENV America

244 California Street, Suite 500
San Francisco, CA 94111
mjavier@envamerica.com
(415) 989-9933 x.221 phone
(415) 989-9934 fax
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